
B Shrikar, Analyst, AK Bansal Group. 
Address: 162 B, Baikampady Industrial Area, 
Mangaluru – 575 011 Karnataka, INDIA 
Website: https://www.AKBansalGroup.com  

Land Line: 0824–2408056,2407562 Ext: 449        

Email:  analyst@akbansalgroup.com  
 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

                  We are holding licence for PP Woven Sacks as per IS 16703 : 2017.  { 

CML-6200144490 Bright Packaging Pvt Ltd Valid up to 14 Nov 2021. } IS 16703 

refers to IS 10789 : 2000. { TXD 20- Textiles — ICS 59.080.01 ,  Stitch types — 

Classification and terminology (first revision)  } .  Even after putting in lot of effort we 

could not get the standard.  The BIS Service portal and StandardsBIS ( BSBEdge) 

shows that IS 10789 is superseded by IS 6240. But IS 6240 is  of MTD 4 and is 

nowhere related to Classification of Stitches.  There appears to be some typographic 

mistake in database related to IS 10789. Please enable us to trace the IS for 

STITCHES TYPE- CLASSIFICATION AND TERMINOLOGY  - TXD 20 

https://www.services.bis.gov.in:8071/php/BIS_2.0/bisconnect/query_portal  

https://standardsbis.bsbedge.com/BIS_SearchStandard.aspx?keyword=stitch%20typ

e&id=0.  

 

IS 6240 : 2008     (Reaffirmed Year : 2018 ) Hot Rolled Steel Plate (up to 6 mm) 

Sheet and Strip for the Manufacture of Low Pressure Liquefiable Gas Cylinders 

 

With Regards  

 

B Shrikar, 

Consultant, A K Bansal Group, Mangaluru.  

Mobile: 83101 74412 
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